10 July 1e30.

Ir A.. Lewia,
Mauddey Hospital,
Denmark Hill
London «E. 5.

Dear Dr Lawls,

I eanclose an offprint which will be of more use than
the very trifling one the Bugenics Soclety seem to have given
you.

There ie unfortunately no official registry of twina in
thie country, so that .hen they ocour they are recordsd as
two lndependent birtha. The Hoyal Eounty does, hnuqiﬁr*
provide a special registry of triplets comprising most of the
triplet cases that ocour,

Following the .ork repcrted in the offprint I took out the
names and a.dresses of about five years more, with a view to
¢ireulating them some time to inorease the relationship data
which in my material was enough to be suggestive but not
enough to be conclusive. I have never ac ually done this yet,
and I phould be quits prepared to draft with you a Jeint eireu-
lar nimn: to include pointe of interesat to you. I suppoae
I have about 300 cases vaiting, but only a proportion will

have two or more children still living.
Yours sincerely,



